TYT ELECTRONICS CO., LTD

Block 39-1, Optoelectronics-information industry b, Quanzhou, Fujian China
Tel: 0595-86766928 Fax: 0595-86767928

E-mail: tyte0828@163.com

April 7,2016

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC Class I Permission change for FCC ID: POD-MD380V
Original Grant Date: 2015-09-24

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to request a Class 11 permission change to our product name DMR, Model: MD-
380, MD-390, MD-368, MD-398, MD-446 (FCC ID: POD-MD380V),the device is
identical to the previously certified except for the changes as below for details;

A: Changing the logo from “ Tytera” to “HYDX” .

B: Changing the battery and the belt clip.

C: There are small changes of plastic shell in the appearance of current EUT, but it

does not affect the radiation.

D: Changing the antenna.

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant.
Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this

application.

Sincerely Yours,

Signature: ISI‘OW ;)-JV\

Jiamao Lin

Manager



